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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1 
Solicitation No.:   IFBC No. 23-R081659JH 
Solicitation Title:   Buffalo Creek Parking Improvements   
Addendum Date:    May 24, 2023 
Procurement Contact:   Jeb Hayter   
 
IFBC No. 23-R081659JH is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and made 
a part of IFBC No. 23-R081659JH. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this IFBC was May 19, 2023.  
 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. Does the County have a budget? 
R1. The County has a maximum budget of $300,000 allocated for this project. 
 
Q2. The contract time listed at 21 days does not seem to be enough time for this project to 

be completed. Will the County extend the contract days to at least 45 days? 
R2. 21 days would be ideal, could be extended if needed and approved by County. The project 

shall not be extended past August 10, 2023 when school starts as the parking lot is used for 
dropping off/pickup of students.   

 
Q3. Will any survey need to be performed by the contractor? 
R3. No survey needed. 
 
Q4. Will the contractor need any erosion control/silt fence to be installed? 
R4. Not necessary.  
 
Q5. Base material is listed on the bid form. What type of base material is acceptable by 

the County? 
R5. Road base or similar material. After award of project, the County will review requests for 

substitutions from the awarded contractor if requested.  
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Q6. I am curious what the process is to be involved with a project like this? 
R6. To submit a bid, you need to review the solicitation, submit all required forms, bid, and bid 

bond, as well as meet all the minimum qualifications. You can also sign up for Demandstar 
which will notify you when solicitations that are aligned with what your firm specializes 
in are advertised. 

 
NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 
and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-
responsive. 
 
  
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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